
 
 
 
 

 

 

May 22, 2019 
 
 

Via FedEx Delivery 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

Re:  Integrity Staffing Solutions v. Busk 
 Case No. 18-1154 

 
Dear Clerk: 
 
 I am writing to request that the time for filing the brief in opposition in this case be extended 
for fourteen (14) days. The brief in opposition is now due on May 24, 2019. 
 
 Respondents have retained Eric Schnapper, of Seattle, Washington, to assist in the 
preparation of the brief in opposition. Mr. Schnapper argued a case in the Ninth Circuit on May 
15, 2019. Between May 9 and May 20, Mr. Schnapper was required to devote a substantial amount 
of time to responding to a motion in Baouch v. Werner Enterprises, Inc., 18M167, which was due 
and filed on May 20, 2019. If the extension were granted, the brief in opposition would be due on 
June 7, 2019. 
 
 Thank you for your consideration. 
  
      THIERMAN BUCK, LLP 
 

     Very truly yours, 
 
 
      

Joshua D. Buck  
 
cc:  Rick Roskelley (via email) 
 David B. Salmons (via email) 
 Michael E. Kenneally (via email) 
 Cory G. Walker (via email)  
 Richard G. Rosenblatt (via email) 
 

           Joshua D. Buck




